

Madge Griffith Elementary
 CEIC Meeting Agenda
 May 19, 2021 - 4:15-5:15pm



[Link to Google Meets](#)

[Virtual Sign In Sheet - PLEASE COMPLETE](#)

Agenda Item	Presenter	Notes / Links
Welcome & Introductions Review of Purpose	Andrea Ham	CEIC Members BISD Regulation for CEICs
Upcoming Events: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Campus Leadership Meeting 5/20/21 ● Field Day 5/21/21 ● Last Day of School 5/27/21 	Andrea Ham	●
Committee Reports Hospitality PBIS Crisis Team Technology & Special Programs Family Engagement	Robin Strother Sidney / Soto Ken Wilson Wendy Burke Rowena Lopez	MGE Family Engagement Policy 20-21
Agenda Items Campus Needs Assessment (CNA) Findings Draft MGE 21-22 Budget MGE Goals 20-21	Andrea Ham	 CNA Planning Process Activity Accounts
Questions & Concerns	Everyone	



Campus Education Improvement Committee Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2021

Present: Amanda Mohrman, Frank Soto, Brenda Charles, Briana Fair, Joni Leger, Ken Wilson, Julie Wright, Rowena Lopez, Bianca Duarte, Melissa Soto, Nicole Powers, Andrea Ham, Robin Strother

Meeting Time: 4:15 p.m.

Location: Virtual Google Hangout Meeting

I. Welcome- Andrea Ham

- Thank you for joining us.
- Half Day Leadership Meeting-Planning, Budget

II. Upcoming Events- Andrea Ham

- Field Day 5.21
- Last Day 5.27 half day for students

III. Committee Reports

- **Hospitality-Robin**
 - Retirement Party gifts purchased for staff members
 - Funeral/Hospital gift cards and cards sent
- **PBIS- Sidney/Soto**
 - Finished this year
 - Looking ahead to next year to make good choices
- **Crisis Team- Wilson**
 - Completed safety audit- scored pretty well
 - Storage closet items in Pre K needs to be moved
 - More Camera coverage hallways and playground
 - Update wifi

- **Technology & Special Programs- Wendy**
 - **Free Read Jamboree**
- **Family Engagement- Rowena**
 - **Have new Parent Policy and Compact**
 - **Looking ahead to next year volunteer days and programs**

IV. Agenda Items- Andrea Ham

- **Campus Needs Assessment Findings**
 - **Group meetings strengths and weaknesses**
 - **Met in 4 different groups**
 - **Demographics discussed**
 - **Perceptions from family and staff surveys**
 - **School processes**
 - **Student growth**
 - **Student Achievement**
- **Goals**
 - **Student Achievement Growth- 1st Grade met goals**
 - **Covid affected some learning and achievement areas**
 - **Make strategies better**
 - **Learning Environments**
 - **Decrease in discipline referrals - 20 for the year**
 - **Crisis Drills**
 - **Public Relations- Parent and Staff surveys**
 - **Campus Communication 90% and above with parents (70% parents participated)**
 - **Staff will continue receiving training**
 - **Restructured Data and Progress Meetings**
 - **Technology/Facilities**
 - **No other funding received from grant funds this year**

- **Strengths**

- **All highly qualified staff**
- **Diverse group of staff to help with students with Covid issues etc.**
- **Class size under 22 to 1 ratio**
- **Collaboration with PLC time effective**
- **Consistent parent communication**
- **Behavior Team helped with Social Skills for students**
- **Students/Parents/Teachers more comfortable with Technology**
- **PBIS- TFI high scores implement programs to motivate students**
- **Assist with Griffith families**

- **Weaknesses**

- **More professional development with Special Needs and Behavior**
- **Parents want to volunteer- need to communicate how**
- **Not enough support for student intervention**
- **Under performing in ELA and Math**
- **Create more authentic extensions**
- **Vertical alignment**
- **Focus on students instead of strategies**
- **May not be able to exit LEP students in years past**

- **Problems**

- **Students not showing adequate growth**
 - **Implement/Monitor Tier 1 priorities- walk-thrus, support**
- **Campus not met 90/60/30 goal on all grade levels for math and reading**
- **Not enough parent volunteers (Volunteers were not allowed during Covid)**
- **Negative student behavior impacting overall time in class**
 - **Improve social skills**

- **Planning next steps**

- **Put notes in Plan 4 Learning**
- **Writing for strategies**
- **Looking at the budget**
- **Submit in June**

- **Budget**
 - Allotment not yet available
 - Use template from last year
 - Will share when available

- **Activity Accounts- Updated**

Meeting adjourned at 4:55 PM